Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: Case 16426, NGL - Continuance

All: NGL has several cases on the October 4th docket and would like to present this case at the same time. Please
continue Case 16426 to October 4th.

Also, | will ve sending Phil and David a request for a pre-hearing conference on September 26th.

Thanks,
Jennifer

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.



